To: Tara L. Weidner From: The Hospital of Central Connecticut

Senior Health Physicist License No. 06-02388-01
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Docket Na. 03001250
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100 Mail Control No. 608439

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Ms. Waeidnar;

In response to your email and request for additional information regarding the implementation of
the YOO Theraspheres program for the Hospital of Central Connecticut (HOCC):

The Process For Future Changes to the HOCC TheraSphere Program

It HOCC chooses to revise the current TheraSphere program, the facility will retain a record of
each changs and maintain documentation of that change on file for five years. Documentation will
include a copy of appropriate website guidance, the old procedure, the new procedure, the
effective date of the change, and the signature of HOCC management thal reviewed and approved
the TheraSphera program change.

Thank you,
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Vice President of Operations

Hartford HeatthCare Central Region

100 Grand Street New Britain, CT 08050
860-224-5272




